
From: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 4:08 PM 
To: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Cc: Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; michael@faaa.net; julie@faaa.net; Liz.Grey@ashurst.com; 
Lucy.Jedlin@ashurst.com 
Subject: RE: AM2019/17 - Aircraft Cabin Crew Award [ASH-AUS.10007740.1000-041-
081.FID3808304] 
 
Dear Ms Srdanovic 
 
I refer to the below correspondence which has been provided to Commissioner Bissett for 
consideration. 
 
The Commissioner advises that due to leave commitments she is unable to grant the request sought, 
and the conference will proceed as scheduled on 21 October 2019. 
 
Please note that it is just a preliminary discussion of the issues, and the matter will be relisted for 
further conference if required. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
SALLY WILLIAMS 
Acting Associate to Commissioner Bissett 
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656  4530 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.bissett.c@fwc.gov.au 
  
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
www.fwc.gov.au 

 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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From: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com <Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 3:36 PM 
To: Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; michael@faaa.net; julie@faaa.net; Liz.Grey@ashurst.com; 
Lucy.Jedlin@ashurst.com 
Subject: AM2019/17 - Aircraft Cabin Crew Award [ASH-AUS.10007740.1000-041-081.FID3808304] 
 
 

Dear Associate 
  
AM2019/17 - Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 
  
We act for the Qantas Group in respect of the 4 yearly review of the Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 
2010. 
  
We understand this matter has been listed for conference before Commissioner Bissett on Monday 

21 October 2019, at 930am.   
  
Regrettably, we are unable to attend on this occasion.  If suitable, we respectfully request that the 
conference be relisted.  For ease, we have listed below some alternative dates in the coming 
weeks.  We have copied in Ai Group and the FAAA into this email given their interest in this award. 
  

• 23, 28 and 29 October 
• 6 and 7 November 

  
Yours sincerely 
  
Kathy Srdanovic 
Partner 
kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147 

 

  
Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia  
T: +61 2 9258 6000 | F: +61 2 9258 6999 | DX 388 Sydney 
www.ashurst.com | Global coverage 
  
MOST INNOVATIVE LAW FIRM (INTERNATIONALLY HEADQUARTERED LAW FIRMS), FT INNOVATIVE 
LAWYERS AWARDS ASIA-PACIFIC 2018  Read more 
 
 
This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied 
and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender 
immediately by return email. Please then delete both emails and do not disclose their contents to 
any person. We believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You 
should take full responsibility for virus checking. Ashurst reserves the right to monitor all email 
communications through its networks. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with 
our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it. 
 
Ashurst Australia (ABN 75 304 286 095) is a general partnership constituted under the laws of the 
Australian Capital Territory and is part of the Ashurst Group. Further details about Ashurst can be 
found on our website at www.ashurst.com.  
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